From: MONIQUE ROBERTS-DRAPER Redacted
Sent: Tuesday, May 10, 2022 2:03 PM

To: Powers, Sean M - Washington, DC Redacted Burton, Eve G - Denver, CO
Redacted ; Jeremy Wright Redacted ; Redacted
Redacted

Cc: WILLIAM MACAULEY Redacted ; M.ROBERTS-

Subject: [EXTERNAL] REVISED EEOC EXCEL SPREADSHEET

CAUTION: This email originated from outside USPS. STOP and CONSIDER before responding,
clicking on links, or opening attachments.

Parties,

Attached please find a revised Excel spreadsheet. Columns were added that allow complainants the
opportunity to identify claims that were previously alleged. Revised dates for completion and filing
will be discussed at the conference on Thursday.

Also, to the extent my order is silent, the Agency is instructed to provide a court reporter for
Thursday’s conference to ensure an accurate record.

So ORDERED

Monique J. Roberts-Draper

Administrative Judge

Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
Redacted

“When you cannot measure what is important, you tend to make important what you can measure.” Prof.
Harold Koh, Yale Law School





